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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Embarq's COLR Notice-Stoneridge at Sebring, 6-27-08.pdf 

.___________.__._.________I________ ~ 

Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarq.com] 

Friday, June 27,2008 3:18 PM 

Spears, Harvey L [EQ]; Susan Masterton 

Notice of Embarq's COLR Obligation - Stoneridge at Sebring 

Filed on Behalfofi Harvey Spears 
Regulatory Manager 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: barvey.spears@embarq.com 

Docket No. 

Tide offl ing: 

Filed on behalfof: Harvey Spears 

Notice of Embarq's COLR Obligation/Stoneridge at Sebring 

No ofpages: 1 Page 

Description: 
Sebring. 

Embarq's notice relieving of its carrier of last resort (COLR) obligation to Stoneridge at 

Tamela Kelly 
Legal Specialist 
Law Et External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1029 1 Fax: 850-878-0777 1 Email: tamela.kelly~EMBARQ~corn 
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EMBARQ" Voice Data lnternet Wireless Entertainment I 1  1 .  I 
FILED ELECTRONICALLY 

June 27,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Notice of Embarq's COLR ObIigatiodStoneridge at Sebring 

Embap Ccwpntlnn 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 
I 3 3  Ebir S m  Road 
Taliaharrct, FL 32301 
Eh4BdRQ.nxn 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

h awordance with section 364.025(6)(h) I., F.S., Embarq Florida, Inc. (Embarq) submits this Notice that 
it  is relieved of its carrier of last resort ohligarion (COLR) to provide service to the followhg: 

Development: Stoneridge at Sebring 

Location & Address: The development is located at 1200 Stoneridge Circle (Ben Eastman Road, 
West of Sunset Avenue) in Highlands County within Embarq's Sebring exchange. 

To the best of Embarq's knowledge the contact information for the developer for Stoneridge at Sebring is: 
Stoneridge at Sebring, LLC 
c/o Randy A. Bean 
Registered Agent 
6601 Lyoos Road Suite C-7 
Coconut Creek, FL 33070 
(954) 428-3949 

The developer has entered into an exclusive anmgement with another provider for the provision of 
communications services and has prohibited Embarq from installing facilities. Therefore, Embarq is 
relieved of its COLR obligation at the property, effective as of the date of the agreement@) with the other 
provider, and will not be providing service to the residents at the property. 

If you have any questions conceming this matter, please contact me at 599-1401. 
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cc: Rick Moses, FPSC (via electronic mail) 
Sandy Khazraee, Embarq (via electronic mail) Harvey L. Spears, Jr. 

REGULATOW 4ifA.iRI 
LAW L txERNht NiAm 
Voice. 18501 5994401 
F ~ ~ .  la501 mom 
hxuql.SpX%@embatq.COm 

Randy Bean (via U.S. Mail) 


